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200 East Washington
Room W506
Indianapolis, IN 46204

TO: Marion County Court

FROM: Judge Tiffany Vivo, Marion County Circuit Court
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RE: 2024 Holiday Schedule '
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2024 Holiday Schedule do & Eteine

E MARION GIRCUIT confRr

January 1, 2024 (Monday)

January 15, 2024 (Monday)

February 19, 2024 (Monday)

March 29, 2024 (Friday)

May 7, 2024 (Tuesday)

May 27, 2024 (Monday)

June 19, 2024 (Wednesday)

July 4 & 5, 2024 (Thursday & Friday)
September 2, 2024 (Monday)
October 14, 2024 (Monday)

November 5, 2024 (Tuesday)

New Year’s Day

Martin Luther King Day
President’s Day

Good Friday

Primary Election Day
Memorial Day

Juneteenth

4th of July Holiday

Labor Day
Columbus Day

Election Day




November 11, 2024 (Monday)
November 27, 2024 (Wednesday)

November 28 & 29, 2024 (Thursday & Friday)
Holiday

December 23, 2024 (Monday)
December 24, 2024 (Tuesday)
December 25, 2024 (Wednesday)
December 31, 2024 (Tuesday)

January 1, 2025 (Wednesday)

Veteran’s Day
Close at Noon

Thanksgiving Day

Close at Noon
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day
New Year's Eve

New Year’s Day
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